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From: "Dongrrfe, Patnck J" <PDonahu@entergy.com>

To: : <jrw1@nrc.gov>, "James Noggle" <JDN@nrc.gov>, <tbrice@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Date: 07/17/2007 8:14:13 AM

Subject: Expanded Fish Samples

All,

The expanded REMP fish samples processing was completed yesterday.
Normandeau is now refreezing the samples in preparation for sending out
the samples on Wednesday afternoon. You can expect the samples to be
delivered on Thursday morning.

Regards,

Patrick Donahue
Sr. HP/Chemistry Specialist
Entergy Nuclear Northeast
Indian Point Energy Center
450 Broadway, Suite 3

- Buchanan, NY 10511

pdonahu@entergy.com-
(914) 736-8405 Voice
(914) 734-6247 Fax

This e-mail and any attachments thereto are intended only for the use by
the addressee(s) named herein and contain proprietary and confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you

are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of

this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you

have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me by
telephone and permanently delete the orlglnal and any copy of any e-mail
and any printout thereof.

ccC: "Hinrichs, Gary H" <ghinric@entergy.com>, "Hollenbeck, Peter"
<pholl91@entergy.com>, "Burns, Thomas F" <tburns1@entergy.com>
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